
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

ca-siissiciT СИ ШШТ TJOHTL; 

Thirty-ninth Dcobion 

ИВСОШ) OP T I E 23 th I I E S T I N G 

Held at the Palais des Ilf.tions, Geneva, 
on Friday, 18 February 1Г83» f"'t 3 p.a. 

ChplraRn: lir. (>rUIÍIíü (Ugrjiua) 

later: lir. ШЖП'И (Jore.an) 

COFTEirKi 

Heport of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination rnd Protection of 
llinorities on its tliirty-fifth sosciion (continued) 

Consideration and rdoption of dr?ft resolutions ocnceming the follovring" items: 

Violations of humrn rights in southern Africa: report of the Ad Hoc ITorking 
Group of E::perts ~* 

The adverse consequences for the enjoyment of human rights of politics,!, 
military, economic and other forms of assistrncc given to colonial and racist 
regimes in southern i-frica 

Implementation of the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment 
of the Crime of Apartheid 

Implementation of the Programme for the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and 
Racial Discrimination 

Distr. 
GEHERil. 

B / C I T . 4 / 1 ? 8 5 / S R . 2 8 

23 February 1S'S5 

E N G L I S H 

Ürigi.nal: FREÎTCn 

Tliis record is subject to correction. 

Corrections should be submitted in one of the vrorking languages. They should 
be set forth in a memorcndum and also inoornoratod in a copy of the record. They 
should be sent vfithin one week of the date of this document to the Official Piecords 
Editing Section, room E . 6 1 0 8 , Palais des Nations, Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session v/ill be 
Consolidated in r, single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the 
session. 

GE.83-15546 



E / C N . 4/198 З/SR. 28 
page 2 

The meeting was cg.lled to order at 5»05 P.m. 

REPORT OF THE SÜB-COI#IISSION ON PREl'ENTION OF DISCRHiltiATION AND PROTECTION OP 
IIENORZPIES ON ITS THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION (agenda item 20) (continued) (E/CN.4/1983/4; 
E/CN.4/Sub.2/1982/20 and Add.l, E/CN.4/Sub.2/l982/29) 

1. I'lr. HEREDIA PEREZ (Cuba), referring to the discussion vrhich had started 
concerning the way in v/hich the Sub-Commission should discharge its role, said that 
on that question his delegation based its vievis on the Charter of the United Nattions, 
The Sub-Commission's role must be considered in the light of the very purposes of 
the Charter, and in particula-r those that vrare enunciated in articles relating to 
human rights. In th8.t connection, mention might be made of the Preamble and 
Articles 1, 55 and 56, For the United Nations, the best viay of performing its task 
v/as, according to the Charter, co-operation between States; from that standpoint, 
therefore, his delegation did not favour the use of structures extraneous to 
governments. The Commission \/hich was composed of representatives of governments, 
therefore provided the best method of performing the task incumbent on the 
United Nations in the field of human rights. The Commission was an essential 
element in the United Nations system, a specialized body composed of representatives 
of governments elected in the Economic and Social Council, 

2. The Sub-Commission, which v/as composed not of government representatives but 
of experts, had been established as a subsidiary organ, directed and guided by a 
superior organ, the Commission. Consequently, the Sub-Commission could not engage 
in independent activity. Obviously, the experts who sat in i t must be independent 
in the performance of their mandate and must be exposed to no coercion. However, 
that independence of mind, so to speak, must not be confused with the independence 
of an organ v/ithin the United Nations structure. Within that structure, subsidiary 
organs vrere in fact dependent; the Commission itself was dependent on the Economic 
and Social Council. In that context conflicts had arisen, as v/as well known; for 
example, the Sub-Commission had taken initiatives v/hich had not been approved by 
the Commission or had been within the authority of superior organs. It v/as therefore 
for the Commission to define more precisely the Sub-Commission's conduct in that 
respect. 

3. It had been suggested that the Sub-Commission should be renamed. It had been 
proposed that, instead of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimina.tion and 
Protection of llinorities, i t should be knov/n as the Sub-Commission on Human Rights, 
Such a change would imply that the Sub-Commission had exhausted the mandate reflected 
in its t i t l e , namely, the prevention of discrimination and protection of minorities. 
However,. that was not the case. To call i t the Sub-Commission on Human Rights would 
remove the idea of its specialized nature. It did not seem desirable that the 
experts who made up the Sub-Commission should deal with a l l human rights; i t would 
be preferable for them to keep to the area in v/hich they specialized, 

4. Referring to General Assembly resolution 32/13О in connection with government 
participation in the Sub-Commission's work, he said that tlie work of governments 
must admittedly be performed vàthin the context of the Commission, but governments 
also had an opportunity to state their position before the Sub-Commiosion, In that 
connection, he uxew attention to rule 69, paragraph 1, of the rules of procedure 
of the functional commissions of the Economic and Social Council, v/hich indicated 
that the Commission could invite "any Member of the United Nations that is not a 



E/CIT.4/1985/SR' 2 8 
page 3 

шещЪег of the commission, and any other State, to participate in its deliberations 
on any matter of particular concern to that State". If i t was thus possible to 
hear the vievrs of States vihich were not members, there v;as a l l the more reason for 
not preventing a member State from participa,ting in the consideration of any 
question of concern to i t . Paragraph 2 of the same rule stipulated that "4 
subsidiary organ of the Commission shall invite any State that is not one of its 
ovm Members to participate in its deliberations on any matter of particular concern 
to that State", and paragraph 3 added that "A State thus invited shall not have 
the right to vote, but may submit proposals vfhich may be put to the vote on request 
of any member of the commission or of the subsidiary organ concerned". That question 
of the participation of governments in the work of the Sub-Commission, in the 
conditions provided for in the rules of procedure, should be given careful attention. 
To limit the participation of governments and to talce no account of their views 
could harm the irork of the Sub-Commission. 

5. Generally spealcing, one must not lose sight of the fact that the Sub-Commission 
v;as an organ which had been established to assist the Commission; i t must work 
tovrards that objective, and when i t did not do so steps must be talcen to remedy 
the situation. At present, the work done by the Sub-Commission was probably too 
broad, despite the aclcnowledged competence of its experts. However, that vrork 
should not be criticized systematically; the Sub-Commission could certainly rectify 
its o\m shortcomings. The fruitful v/ork which i t had alread.y done gave the assurance 
that i t would continue and improve that work. 

6. I'Ir. BOZOVIC (Yugoslavia) paid tribute to the Sub-Comraission for its contribution 
to the promotion and observance of human rights. As the representative of Senegal 
had stated, i t was an organ for ths initiation, study and suggestion of action which 
must effectively complement the vroric of the Commission. In that connection, i t v/as 
regrettable that the Commission should have devoted only three meetings to the 
voluminous report of the Sub-Commission (E/CN.4/19S3/4)5 the Commission had thus 
been unable to derive raa^rimum benefit from the ideas put forx-iard by the Sub-Commission 
and from the studies prepared by its members. In addition, the Commission had been 
unable to strengthen its contacts with the Sub-Commission in order to assist i t in 
performing its tasks and selecting the subjects of its studies and thus ensure that 
the vrork done vras fully consistent viith actual needs. 

7. The approa-ch which the Commission had again adopted at the current session 
created a certain malaise within the Sub-Commission, v/hose members liad the 
impression tha,t their vrork vras not fully appreciated and had even voiced certain 
criticisms. The situation thus created had emerged as a threat to the functioning 
of the tvro organs. The Commission, vfhile declaring itself satisfied vrith the 
valuable contribution of the Sub-Commission, had invited the latter, in 
resolution 17 (îQQCVIl), to take note of the observations and suggestions made at 
its tliirty-seventh session. Furthermore, i t had requested the Sub-Commission to 
bear in mind the tasks vrhich i t had assigned to the Sub-Commission at its fifth 
session and. in its resolution 8 (XXIIl); i t had also requested the Sub-Commission 
to bea,r in mind the relevant resolutions of the Economic and Social Council. 



E/CN.4/1983/SR.28 
page 4 

8. To that Invitation the Sub-Coauniseion had responded In an unexpected and 
provocative manner; by way of protest i t had included on its agenda a new item 
entitled "Review of the status and activities of the Sub-Commission and its 
relationship with the Commission on Human Rights and other United Nations bodies". 
He himself had been surprised by the turn which the discussion had taken in the 
Sub-Commission and by certain disrespectful implications via-à-vis the Commission 
and its members. At its thirty-eighth session, the Commission had again considered 
that question, in a spirit of understanding. In that connection, he referred to 
the moderate and carefully argued statement made at that session by the representative 
of Brazil, who had accurately reflected the Commission's views. The Sub-Commission 
had made no change in its methods of work, contrary to what i t had been asked, 
but i t had had the sense to adopt a position which was unlikely to give rise to 
confrontation. 

9. The Commission had not so far devoted to the work of the Sub-Commission the 
attention It deserved. But that was partly the fault of the Sub>Commlssion Itself, 
which should request the Commission to include on Its agenda only subjects which 
constituted an adequate basis for action; then the Commission could not and would 
not evade its duty to discuss, advise and, If necessary, act. 

10. Referring to three major questions on which comments had been made in the 
current debate, he considered, f i r s t l y , that the Sub-Commission had devoted too 
much attention to a possible change in its official name. His delegation could 
support such a change provided that the Sub-Commission's status remained the same, 
namely that of a subsidiary expert organ of the Commission. In the light of that 
status, the name proposed by the Australian delegation did not seem acceptable 
in the immediate future. Secondly, many speakers had expressed the view that in 
the Sub-Commission observers spoke too frequently. That was not entirely the fault 
of the observers themselves, for i f the Sub-Commission complied more fully with 
its mandate and status as an expert body, that question would not arise. Thirdly, 
an important question had been raised concerning alternates. He was not sure that 
i t was always necessary to appoint an alternate or that the absence of one of its 
members necessarily prevented the Sub-Commission from working. But i f i t was felt 
that that was the case, then an election would have to be held. As to the use 
of alternates who were members of permanent missions in Geneva or New York, he 
would remind the Commission of a proverb: "All roosters were chicks once". 

11. A change In the Sub-Commission's status and its relations with the Commission 
was not necessary; rather, what was needed was an effort to achieve co-ordination 
so as to eliminate duplication, define the responsibilities and role of each organ, 
and establish an efficient division of labour. In that respect any confrontation 
must be avoided and, rather than adopting substantive resolutions on the question 
at the current session, i t would be better to include on the agenda for the following 
session a separate item relating to the division of labour between the two organs 
and the co-ordination of their programmes and agendas. 

12. Mr. WIESNER (Observer for Austria) said that under a number of international 
instruments on human rights the parties were required to submit reports. The 
reporting system had been discussed at length in the Committee on the Elimination 
of Racial Discrimination and the Human Rights Committee, which had acknowledged 
the burden that reporting obligations under international instruments imposed on 
States parties. That burden was a l l the heavier i f the State party concerned had 
only limited technical and administrative resources and i f the official language 
of the State was not an official language of the United Nations. 



E/CN.4/1985/SR.28 
page 5 

13. Nevertheless, his Government was convinced that the value of those instruments 
was largely dependent upon the fulfilment of that obligation by States. It noted 
with concern that many periodic reports, and in some cases even i n i t i a l reports, 
were not submitted promptly. The defaulting States thus risked being accused of 
a breach of international law. 

14. His country, which was a party to four such international instruments, was 
affected by the difficulties he had mentioned. For that reason his delegation 
would like to make the following informal proposal. In preparing the reports in 
question, the Austrian authorities had found that quite a number of their observations 
had to be repeated, regardless of the instrument in question. For example, they 
had to refer to the Constitution, which formed the basis for a l l Government actions 
vis-à-vis the individual. It was therefore necessary to standardize the reporting 
systems concerning human rights. The standardization of questionnaires might in 
the long run be a useful step towards the universal implementation of the instruments 
in question. In replying to standardized questionnaires, States parties would 
be able to refer to their other reports. That would alleviate the burden on States 
and, furthermore, such a system, would oblige the various bodies charged with the 
implementation of the international human rights instruments to take into account 
the deliberations and decisions of the other competent bodies. That concern was 
in fact not a new one, and the United Nations - in particular the bodies to which 
he had referred - and States parties had been devoting attention to i t for some 
time already. 

15. His delegation was fully aware that, from a legal standpoint, the proper forum 
for dealing with that issue would be the Third Committee of the General Assembly, 
because the organs to which States parties were obliged to report were subordinate 
to that Committee. However, that Committee would not be able to deal with the 
issue unless preparatory work was carried out in other forums. The Sub-Commission, 
in close co-operation with the Centre for Human Rights, might therefore look into 
it and make specific proposals, which would then be considered by the Economic and 
Social Council and subsequently the General Assembly. It must also be remembered 
that the reports required under the international instruments were not the only 
ones which Governments were supposed to submit to the United Nations. In passing, 
he wished to remark that the reports of the Sub-Commission should be more brief. 

16. The main purpose of his proposal was to alleviate the burden on the developing 
countries and, in the long run, to strengthen the system for the protection of 
human rights. 

17. Mr. FRAMBACH (Observer for the German Democratic Republic), referring to the 
contribution which the Sub-Commission had made in the struggle against massive 
violations of human rights, noted with astonishment that i t had increasingly departed 
from its mandate, loosened its links with the Commission, applied selective working 
methods and sought to place itself on an equal footing with organs composed of 
sovereign States. 

18. It was true that the Commission should not request the Sub-Commission to undertake 
studies on too many different subjects and that i t should concentrate on priority 
areas of co-operation among Sattes. Having said that, however, his delegation 
could not agree to the Sub-Commission's unauthorized practice of giving certain 
studies precedence over others, which were delayed or received no consideration 
whatsoever. 



E / C N , 4 / 1 9 8 2 8 
page б 

19. None of the criteria set forth in Coiamission resolution 1982/22 had been taken 
into account in Sub-Conmission resolution 1982/27 concerning the mandate for a 
High Commissioner for Human Eights, The result was, not a first study as requested, 
but a proposal which had been approved Ъу only 10 members of the Sub-Commission and 
did not reflect the weighty objections raised by a number of experts. In the 
opinion of his delegation, the purpose of that proposal was for a hypothetical 
High Commissioner to be assigned fimctions for which no mandate had been foreseen 
in the Charter and which would permit direct interference in the inteiraal affairs 
of States, He would revert to that question during consideration of agenda item 11, 
but wotild remark at present that the Sub-Commission's proposal ran counter to 
Article 55 of the Charter, together with Article 2, paragraph 7, and that i t did 
not take account of General Assembly resolution 32/130, 

20. In addition, his delegation took exception to Sub-Commission resolution 1982/10, 
whose authors had taken instifficient account of existing documents and the positions 
already adopted and expressed by States concerning crime prevention and the 
treatment of offenders. Moreover, certain provisions of that resolution amounted 
to an infringement of the prerogatives of States, In that connection, he recalled 
General Assembly resolution 32/6О, which reaiffirmed "the right of each State to 
foimulate and implement its national policies and programmes in the field of crime 
prevention and control in accordance with ita own needs and priorities". It was 
thus for each State to decide, for example, whether the names of prisoners would 
or would not be made public (see in that connection Sub-Commission resolution 10, 
paragraph 2). The Sub-Commission could not stimulate States to collaborate with 
i t i f such basic principles went unheeded. 

21. Mr. Barakat (Jordan) took the Chair. 

22. Mr. SAKER (Observer for the Syrian Arab Republic) considered that the 
Sub-Commissicn's excellent report clearly illustrated the efforts i t had made to 
defend himian rights and that the views expressed therein should be given attention 
by the Commission. 

23. The Report on Slavery (see documents E/CN,4/Sub,2/1982/20 and Add.l) conteiined 
information and recommendations of great importance, but the causes of economic 
slavery might have been analysed more thoroiighly and solutions proposed. Slavery 
had deep roots in inequality between States and even within States, and that 
sitviation made i t necessary to establish a new international econmic order and to 
strengthen democratic institutions (parliament, freedom of Ijhe press, independence 
of the judicial authorities). 

24. He welcomed the programme of action to combat violations of human rights 
throu^ the exploitation of child labour (E/CN.4/Stlb,2/l982/29) proposed by 
Mr. Bouhdiba, 

25. Scene delegations, arguing that the Commission displayed ins\ifficient interest 
in the reports of the Sub-Comraission, seemed to be trying to separate the latter 
organ from the Commission and to link i t with the Economic and Social Council. 
His delegation did not share their views, but considered that the Sub-Commission 
should remain faithful to the mandate conferred on i t by the Commission and should 
study a l l questions entrusted to i t by the Commission and the General Assembly. 
It should also епагдге that its agenda did not duplieate that of the Commission, 



E/cN.4/l9Q5/SR»28 
page 7 

26, In the opinion of his delegation, i t was for the regular members of the 
Sub-Commission to appoint their own alternates, some of whom were already making 
a valuable contribution to the Commission's work. Before becoming regular members, 
some members of the Sub-Commission had been alternates, which had given them a 
certain amount of experience of the questions dealt with. In conclusion, he 
expressed the hope that, as far as possible, the Sub-Commission would be able to 
adopt its resolutions by consensus, 

27, Mr. DTM (Observer for Turkey) emphasized that the Sub-Commission, which was an 
expert and independent body, had been conceived in the hope that i t would be able 
to discuss human rights questions free from any political consideration. The 
Commission had a responsibility to preserve its identity, 

28, It was no secret that the Sub-Commission was suffering from certain 
deficiencies. It was the task of the Commission to remedy them, while the 
Sub-Commission should resist aiyy temptation to detach itself from the Commission, 
its parent body. The Sub-Commission should not be overburdened with tasks that did 
not specifically concern human r i ^ t s issues or were already being taken up by other 
Iftiited Nations bodies. The Sub-Commission should, of согдгае, be prevented from 
duplicating its own work. In view of its limited resources, its work shovild be 
confined to practical contemporary issues rather than historical or theoretical 
research, 

29, It was essential that members and their alternates should have the necessary 
expert and independent qualities. It would therefore be veiy usefxil i f alternates 
were elected by the same proced\ire as members, 

30, V/ith regard to the procedvœe provided for under Economic and Social Coxmcil 
resolution 1503 (XLVIII), the Commission should bear in mind the criteria on the 
basis of which the Sub-Commission was supposed to operate. The Sub-Commission's 
oim resolution 1 (XXIV) set out in very specific terms the conditions on which 
communications should be admitted. Strict implementation of that resolution would 
facilitate its task. If i t failed to adhere to that resolution, i t would lose 
much of its credibility, 

31, The Sub-Commission must not, of course, be subjected to government influence, 
but that did not mean that i t must not extend equitable treatment to government 
observers when their countzy was involved, 

32, Mr, FEUREIl (Indian Law Resource Center) urged the Commission to approve 
Sub-Commisaion resolution I982/3I, which requested the establishment of a fund for 
the purpose of allowing representatives of indigenoxis peoples to come to Geneva to 
participate in the work of the Working Group on Indigenous Populations. The visit 
by a representative of his organization to indigenoxis leaders in Latin America, 
including Guatemala, had confirmed that representatives of indigenous peoples faced 
almost instmnountable economic hardships which prevented them from travelling to 
Geneva to participate in the work of the Group. At the same time, the indigenous 
leaders had expressed a strong desire to travel to Geneva to t e l l the world about 
the continuous violations of their fundamental rights. The concerns of the 
indigenous peoples could be properly expressed only by their own representatives. 

33» He pointed out that he had spoken on behalf of the Indian Law Resource Center^ 
Other representatives of that organization would not be able to come to Geneva until 
later. 



E / C N . 4 / 1 9 8 З/SR. 28 
page 8 

34» lîr. K N I Œ T (Baha'i International Comraunity) said that his organization 
v/elcomed the results of the first session of'the Worliing Group on Indigenous 
Populations since i t v/as very interested in the progress of the Suh-Commission's 
work in that area. It believed in the oneness of manlcind and recognized a l l people 
e.s valued raerabers of society who must a l l play an important part in building vrorld 
order. Moreover, i t was qualified to contribute to the work of the Sub-Commission 
in that a,rea, because there were more than 1,900 tribes and ethnic groups represented 
within i t . Consequently, i t warmly welcomed the Sub-Commission's recommendation 
that a fund should be established for the purpose of allováng representatives of 
indigenous populations to participate in the work of the Working Group. 

35. With Inspect to Sub-Commission resolution 1982/28 concerning discrimination 
on grounds of religion or belief, the goal of the Baha'i Faith was to bring about 
the unity of mankind, one of its main principles being the unity and oneness of 
religion. The basic spiritual teachings of a l l religions were in essence the same, 
their differences being connected vàth the situation in the world at the time of 
each revelation. 

36. The Baha'i International Community welcomed the adoption by the General Assembly 
of resolution 37/I87 and hoped that the Commission v/ould talce further steps as 
requested by the Assembly. The inclusion in its agenda of item 25 v/as an important 
step. It vras regrettable that current cases of religious persecution lent urgency 
to the vrork of the international community in tha,t area. 

37. The question of the human rights situation in Iran forraed the subject of 
Sub-Commission resolution I982/25. At an earlier meeting, the Community had been 
compelled to appeal to the Coramission to request the Iranian a.uthorities to commute the 
death sentences passed on 22 Baha'is. The Government of Iran had continually stated, 
particularly at the most recent session of the General Assembly, that nobody was 
persecuted in Iran for being a Baha'i and that nobody vías convicted and executed 
unless he had committed criminal acts. Nevertheless, scores of official documents 
clearly shov/ed that Baha'is were persecuted and executed solely because of their 
allegiance to their faith, and the report submitted by the Secretary-General to the 
Commission (E/CN.4/1517) refeired to some of those documents. By vray of example, 
he vTOUld quote a passage from a death sentence passed by the Revolutionary Court 
of Shiraz, the same Court that had just condemned to death 22 more Baha'is. The 
passage stated that the accused v/as "one of the active members of the misguided 
Baha'i group v/ho openly confessed his membership in the administration since the 
year 1976". He urgently appealed once again to the Commission to intervene in 
favour of the 22 condemned Baha'is, v/ho might be executed, at any moment. 

38. Mrs, DUNBAE (Afro-Asian Peoples' Solidarity Organization) said tliat AAPSO had 
been greatly distressed at the information supplied to the Working Group on 
Indigenous Populations. It revealed a number of particularly serious problems which, 
in her opinion, should be considered as a separate item of the Commission's agenda. 
Her organization had been appalled to learn the extent to which transnational 
corpora-tions had penetrated Indian lands in the ./Imericas without the consent of 
the peoples concerned but often v/ith the open complicity of Governments. It deplored 
the fact that the Government of the United States had not responded to the Indian 
demands under ratified bilateral treaties between that Government and Indian nations 
and communities. It also regretted the extreme suffering that the dictatorships 
continued to i n f l i c t on the Indian minorities in Chile, El Salvador and Paraguay. 



E / C N . 4 / 1 9 8 3 / S R . 2 8 

page 9 

39. Nevertheless, i t was the case of Guatemala wliich gave most cause for concern 
since a veritable genocide was being carried out against the indigenous populations 
of Guatemala and El Salvador by the action of regular array units and paramilitary 
groups in the pay of the Governments. In view of the seriousness of the 
accusations, the Worl<ing Group had decided to transmit to the Sub-Commission a 
draft resolution prepared by the International Indian Treaty Council v/liich reflected 
the concern expressed by observers concerning the genocide of the indigenous peoples 
in Guatemala (see E/CÎT.4/Sub.2/l982/33). Subsequently, even greater abuses had been 
reported and investigations carried out by numerous observers, particularly by the 
National Council of Churches of the United States in November 1982, demonstrated that 
the programme of genocide that had begun in Guatemala in 1954 was continviing under 
the Rios Montt regime and was levelled at vihole villages and regions, and not merely 
individuals. The commimitarian aspects of the Indian way of l i f e were used as a 
pretext to involve them in "anti-communist" sweeps. If the Guatemalan regime 
succeeded in its genocidal programme, other Governments might follow its example; 
for that reason the case of Guatemala was an extremely serious one which should be 
viewed as a grave threat to all the indigenous populations of the v/orld. The time 
had therefore come for the Commission to take stronger initiatives, while the 
Working Group continued to carry out its information role. 

40. Mr. IBARRA (international Indian Treat;/ Council) said that 1982 had been an 
important year for the Indian peoples since i t had been marked by the first session 
of the Working Group on Indigenous Populations. In that connection, tiis organization 
noted that, in its resolution 1932/31, the Sub-Commission had emphasized the 
importance of the participation of indigenous peoples in the Group's sessions. 
Moreover, in its resolution 1982/29, the Sub-CoKimission had invited Mr. Martinez Cobo, 
Special Rapporteur for the study on discrimination against indigenous populations, to 
submit his conclusions and recommendations to the Sub-Commission at its 
thirty-sixth session. That sti;dy would contribute to the defence of the rights of 
the indigenous peoples and would constitute an intellectual basis for the preparation 
of an international instiument concerning those peoples. 

41. All those initiatives were the most important ones talcen by the united Nations 
to guarantee the physical and cultural survival of the indigenous groups at a time 
when their very existence was at stalce and when those groups were claiming the right 
to exist as specific entities and to take charge of their own destinies. 

42. The International Indian Treaty Council thus urged the Commission to approve 
resolution 1982/31 submitted by the Sub-Comiîiission. 

43. ¡"Ir. HCHAI'IA (international Movement for Fraternal Union among Races and Peoples) 
said he wished to comment, on belialf of îiis organization, on some aspects of the 
Sub-Commission's report, beginning with resoliition 19З2/7 concerning a study on the 
right to adequate food. The dramatic problem of hunger had a direct impact on the 
southern hemisphere, and more particularly Africa where drought and desertification 
were aggravating an already difficult situation. Sub-Commission resolution 1932/12 
concerning the rights of persons siibjected to any form of detention or imprisonment 
would, i f approved by the Commission, help to alleviate a phenomenon which was 
assuming alarming proportions throughout the world, tliat of disappearances, which 
particularly affected the peoples living,' under the rule of oblivious dictators. To 



E / C N . 4 / 1 9 8 VSR. 2 8 
page 10 

avoid the worst, the non-governmental organizations had taken numerous initiatives, 
including the organization in Peru, in November 1 9 8 2 , of the third Congress of 
Relatives of Detainees and Disappeared persons, which had adopted a convention on 
enforced disappearances. 

44. In connection v;ith the study entrusted to Mrs. Questiaux on the implications for 
hviman rights situations knovra as states of siege or emergency (resolution 1 0 8 2 / 5 2 ) , 
his organization noted that, although some rights cô -ild legitimately be suspended to 
defend the higher interests of the nation, there were some countries in wMch the 
state of "emergency" was a permanent feature. Equatorial Guinea since 19^9 being a 
case in point. I-lr. ¥hitaker's report on slavery - a l l of whose recommendations 
were endorsed by his organization - was of particular interest to Africa and 
Africans, Africa, which had been proportionately more populated in the 
sixteenth century than at the current time, had for three centuries been subjected 
to what were in fact slavery-like practices, a real genocide which was the major 
cause of the continent's ciirrent instability. Moreover, a form of slavery was s t i l l 
being practised in Africa by dictators in -pawev i n , for instance. Equatorial Guinea 
and Malawi. 

45. In conclusion, his organization wished to state that i t endorsed the idea of a 
study on female sexual mutilation in Africa (Sub-Commission resolution I982/15, 
para. 17). In connection with the study on discrimination against indigenous peoples, 
i t called upon the international community to recognize the right of those peoples to 
be different and their right to respect for their cultural traditions. 

46. Mrs, de CONTRERilS (Observer for Guatemala), spealcing in exercise of the right 
of reply, said i t was regrettable that certain groups persisted in defaming the 
Government of her country. It was paradoxical that the current Government of 
Guatemala should be accused of genocide when i t was the only Government in the history 
of the country (none of the Governments in power from 1944 "to 1954 had concerned 
itself with the problem) to take a genuine interest in the indigenous population, 
which represented 70 per cent of the total population of Guatemala. The Government 
vras well aware of the problems and needs of those people, who occupied a priority 
place in its plans, and was determined that that sector of the population should 
share in the benefits of progress and development. Consequently, her Government 
was more interested than anyone else in having a special rapporteur appointed as 
soon as possible so as to avoid any further false accusations of the kind made in 
the Commission by groups controlled by interests they dared not aclmowledge. 

47. Mr. MAHALLATI (Observer for the Islamic НетшЬИс of Iran), speaking in 
exercise of the right of reply, said that the representative of the Baha'i political 
g X 4 D u p had once again accused Iran of being intolerant tov/ards i t . As a l l delegations 
knew, there were many religiotis minorities and political groups in the Islamic 
Republic of Iran, including Christians, Jews, Zoroastrians, Sikhs, Assyrians, 
Armenians, Ismaelis, Marxists, socialists and so forth. If his country had 
displayed intolerance against political and religious groups, i t was surprising that 
they too had not come to malee complaints to the Commission. That fact clearly 
revealed that the allegations of the Baha'is were a pretext to enable that 
non-governmental organization to wage a propaganda campaign against his coimtry. 
The contribution of that non-governmental organization to the various activities of 
the Commission, which was absolutely n i l , was a confiiraation of that assertion. 



E/Cir.4/19Q3/SR.28 
page 11 

His delegation wished to state once again that nobody, whether Muslim or non-Muslim, 
v;as exempted from the application of the laws concerning espionage, terrorism, 
drug-trafficking and other inhimian activities; on the other hand, faith and belief 
were not subjected to э,пу persecution in Iran, 

48. Mr. SASSOUHIAH (international Federation of Homan Eights) said that the 
Federation supported the comments of the delegations of Canada and the Netherlands 
conceming draft resolution I962/2, submitted by the Sub-Commission, with respect to 
the appointment of a special rapporteur to revise and update the study on the 
question of the prevention and punishment of the crime of genocide. The draft 
resolution had in fact been unanimously approved by the Sub-Commission. The 
Federation thought i t necessary to revise and update the report on genocide, wMch had 
remained pending since 1979, when i t had last been discussed by the Commission. 
The Federation sxiggested that, when appointed, the new special rapporteur, should 
take account in his work of the discussions that had been held on the report on 
genocide (E/CIi.4/Sub.2/4l6) and the document that had been submitted by the Federation 
(E/CH.4/1IGO/237) during the Commission's debate on the subject at its thirty-
fifth session. 

49• №. CHOWDHURY (Bangladesh), speaJcing as Cliairman of the Sub-Commission at its 
thirty-fifth session, thanked delegations for the observations and comments they had 
made on the work of the Sub-Cornmission and assured them that they would be transmitted 
to its members. With regard to the proposals that had been made, including the 
proposal to amend the Sub-Commi.ssion's t i t l e , he wished to point out tliat the most 
important consideration was s t i l l the voxk actually carried out by that body. In 
that connection, i t was noteworthy that the Commission liad frequently expressed its 
appreciation of the studies prepared by the Sub-Commission. Lastly, in vievr of the 
fact that some delegations felt that the Sub-Commission might sometimes go beyond 
the area of its competence, he wished to assure them that i t would continue to work 
within the limits of its terms of reference. 

50. The CHAIRMAN declared closed the general debate on agenda item 20. 

CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OP DRAî T RESOLUTIONS ON ТШ FOLLOWING ITEMS: 

VIOLATIONS OF NUBIAN RIGHTS IN SOÏJTHEEÎÎ AFRICA: REPORT OP THE AD HOC WORKING GROUP 
OF EXPERTS (agenda item 6) (E/CN.4/l983/L.19/Rev,l, L.20, L,24 and Corr.l) 

THE ADVERSE CONSEQUENCES FOR THE ENJOYMENT OF 1ШШ RIGHTS OF POLITICAL, MILITARY, 
ECONOMIC AÎH) OTHER FORtIS OF ASSISTANCE GIVEN TO COLONIAL. AND RACIST REGDffiS IN 
SOUTHERN AFRICA (agenda item 7) (E/CN.4/198ЗД.21, L.26) 

.IMPLEMENTATION OF THE INTERNATIONAL COm̂ NTION ON THE SUPPRESSION AND PUNISH»1T OP 
THE CRIME OF APARTHEID (agenda item I 6 ) (E/CN.4/1983/L.22) 

E'lPLEI'IENrATION OP THE PROGRAMI'IE FOR THE DECADE FOR ACTION TO СОШАТ RACISM AlTD 
RACIAL DISCRnCHATION (agenda item 18 (b)) (E/CN.4/1983/L.23, L.25 

51. Mr, CHIKETA (Zimbabwe) introduced, on behalf of the sponsors, draft 
resolution E/CN.4/1935/^'19/Rev.l, which he read out. By adopting that draft 
resolution, which was the restait of consultations among the delegations, the 
Commission would both notify the defenders of apartheid in South Africa that i t 
unequivocally condemned that practice and show that i t was not insensitive to the 
fate of the millions of victims of apartheid, who were of concern to a l l mankind. 



E/CN.4/1985/SR.28 
page 12 

52. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.20, concerning Namibia, was virtually identical 
with the resolutions that had been adopted on the same subject in previous years. 
In submitting the draft resolution on behalf of its sponsors, he wished to emphasize 
that the right of peoples to self-determination was an unconditional right. Since 
the States members of the Commission were independent, they could hardly refuse to 
allow the people of Namibia to exercise their own right of self-determination. 
Moreover, i t had been unequivocally established that the presence of South Africa 
in that Territory was quite i l l e g a l . 

55. He next introduced, on behalf of the sponsors, draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.21, 
concerning the adverse consequences for the enjoyment of human rights of political, 
military, economic and other forms of assistance given to colonial and racist 
regimes in southern Africa. By adopting that draft resolution, the Commission 
would reaffirm its support for the independent States of southern Africa which 
were trying to establish a free society and to be less closely dependent on 
South Africa in economic terms. It would also warn South Africa that the economic 
and military assistance i t was receiving from certain countries did not authorize 
i t to attack the neighbouring States. 

54. Lastly, on behalf of the sponsors, which had been joined by India, he 
introduced draft resolution E/CN.4/I985/L.23 concerning the implementation of 
the Programme for the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination. 
Operative paragraph 4, which had been revised by the sponsors, should read: 

"4. Requests the Economic and Social Council Preparatory Sub-Committee 
of the Second World Conference to consider recommending to the Second 
World Conference the inclusion in the programme of activities to be 
undertaken at the end of the Decade, of a study of ways and means to 
ensure the full and universal implementation of United States resolutions 
and decisions on racism, racial discrimination and apartheid". 

55. Mr. ELEBE (Zaire) speaking on behalf of the sponsors, which had been joined 
by India, introduced draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.22 concerning the implementation 
of the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of 
Apartheid, which he read out. The draft resolution was fully in keeping with the 
Convention. Since the United Nations in general and the Coramission in particular 
had adopted numerous resolutions condemning the apartheid system, i t was essential 
that a l l Member States should ratify the Convention and implement its provisions. 
He hoped that the draft resolution could be adopted without a vote. 

56. Mr. SOFFER (Observer for Israel) said that his delegation rejected the 
groundless aspersions cast on Israel in draft resolution E/CN.4/1985/L.21. It 
was well known that Israel was absolutely opposed to a l l forms of racial 
discrimination, including apartheid, because i t was a multiracial society and by 
virtue of the teachings of the Jewish faith. The rejection of racism was a 
crucial principle that should not be contaminated by political raachinations. The 
Commission must avoid being manipulated by those who used any pretext to further 
their anti-Israel warfare. The reference to Israel in the preamble to the draft 
resolution formed part of that warfare. Those who alleged that there was nuclear 
collaboration between Israel and South Africa had produced no evidence whatsoever 
and i t was particularly outrageous for Israel, and only Israel, to be singled out 
by name in that connection. 



E/CN.4/1985/SR.28 
page 15 

57. His Government had always complied with Security Council resolution 4I8 (1977), 
as i t had recalled in a note verbale of 4 September 1979 addressed to the 
Vice-chairman of the Security Council and in a letter of 23 June I 9 8 O addressed 
to the Security Council Committee established by Council resolution 421 (1977), 

58. The Governments which were incessantly striving to besmirch the image of 
Israel in their frenzied campaign to amass as many anti-Israel resolutions as 
possible in United Nations foiums were the very ones that most fiercely persecuted 
their own racial and religious minorities, Israel was once again being subjected 
to a slanderous accusation which was completely divorced from reality, v;hich 
reflected monumental hypocrisy and which was aimed at increasing hostility towards 
his country. Was the Commission repeatedly going to sanction that campaign of 
hatred and lies? Were the hard facts to be ignored simply because they were an 
inconvenience to those attempting to exploit agenda items for selfish political 
motives? 

59. The Commission should not allow art i f i c i a l diatribes to block its constructive 
actions. The singling-out of Israel in the preamble to draft resolution E/CN,4/1983/L,21 
was nothing but a cynical manoeuvre which should be unreservedly rejected. The moral 
stature of the Gommission was at s t a k e 

60. Mr, BEAULNE (Canada), speaking on behalf of the five members of the Western 
contact group on Namibia, said in connection with draft resolution E/CN,4/1983/L.20 
that the independence of Namibia at the earliest possible moment, in accordance vúth 
Security Council resolution 435 (1978), was an objective shared by a l l members of 
the Commission. Canada and its partners in the contact group were convinced that 
only a negotiated settlement accepted by the people of Namibia, the neighbouring 
States and the United Nations could make that goal a reality. So as not to compromise 
their role as negotiators, the members of the contact group preferred, as in the 
past, to abstain on that draft resolution. Their abstention was purely procedural and 
did not imply any position on the merits of the draft resolution. 

61. Mr. CABEIER (Canada) said that draft resolution E/CN,4/l983/L.19/Rev.l contained 
some intemperate language which his delegation rejected. Nevertheless, in order 
to demonstrate its opposition to the policy of apartheid, his delegation would vote 
in favour of the draft resolution. The report of the Group of Experts on 
southern Africa (E/CN,4/1983/10) recalled, even i f i t had become abundantly clear to 
everyone except the South African Government, that apartheid trampled underfoot the 
fundamental rights of a whole people. Nevertheless, despite the humiliating situation 
to which the black population continued to be subjected, i t seemed excessive to 
speak of "genocide" in connection with the situation in South Africa, 

62. Mr. SCHIFTER (United States of America) said that, in the course of the general 
debate, he had already made clear his Government's opposition to apartheid and its 
policy of "constructive engagement" in southern Africa. During the preceding week, 
his delegation had held consultations with delegations in the African Group in an 
endeavour to reach agreement on a draft resolution focused on the policy of apartheid 
and not on issues on which there was no unanimous agreement in the Commission, In his 
delegation's view, one of those issues f e l l within the jurisdiction of other 

United Nations bodies, such as the Security Council, Another was related to certain 
fundamental principles of the Charter, The results of those negotiations were 
encouraging and i t should be possible to reach a consensus before long. 



E/CN.4/1985/SR.28 
page 14 

63. Viith respect to draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.19/Rev.l, his delegation could 
not endorse the notion, implicitly expressed in operative paragraph 5 (c), that 
violence and armed combat were legitimate ways of achieving a political goal. 
Similarly, i t could not agree that the Government of a State Member of the 
United Nations should be described as illegitimate or that the Commission should 
involve itself in issues which were clearly within the Jurisdiction of the 
Security Council. 

64. His delegation accordingly requested a separate vote on paragraphs 5 (c) and 12 of 
draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.19/Rev.l. It would vote against those parts of the text 
and would then be prepared to join the consensus on the draft resolution as a whole. 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.19/Rev.l 

65. The CHAIRMAN announced that Gambia, Pakistan, the Syrian Arab Republic and 
Viet Nam had joined the sponsors of draft resolution S/CN.4/1983/L.19/Rev.l. He 
invited the Commission to vote on operative paragraph 5 (c) of the draft resolution. 

66. At the request of the representative of Zimbabwe, a vote was taken by roll-call 
on paragraph 3 (c)-

67. Australia, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to vote 
f i r s t . 

In favour : Argentina, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, 
Cuba, Cyprus, F i j i , Finland, Gambia, Ghana, India, Japan, Jordan, 
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mexico, Mozambique, Nicaragua, Pakistan, 
Philippines, Poland, Rwanda, Senegal, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zimbabwe. 

Against ; United States of America. 

Abstaining; Australia, Canada, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ireland, 
Italy, Netherlands, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland. 

68. Paragraph 3 (b) of draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.19/Rev.l was adopted by 
33 votes to 1, with 8 abstentions. 

69. The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to vote on operative paragraph 12 of 
draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.19/Rev.l. 

70. At the request of the representative of Zimbabwe, a vote was taken by roll-call 
on paragraph 12. 

71. The Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was 
called upon to vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Argentina, Australia, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, China, Colombia, 
Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, F i j i , Finland, France, Gambia, Germany, 
Federal Republic of, Ghana, India, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Jordan, 
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mexico, Mozambique, Netherlands, Nicaragua, 
Pakistan, Philippines, Poland, Rwanda, Senegal, Uganda, Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic 
of Tanzania, Uruguay, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zimbabwe. 



E / C H . 4 / 1 9 Q 3 / S R . 2 8 

page 15 

Against ; United States of America. 

Abstaining! Canada.. 

72. Paragraph 12 of draft resolution E/CiT.4/l983/L.19/Rev.l was adopted by 
40 votes to 1, with 1 abs_tention. 

73. The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to vote on dra,ft resolution 
E/CN.4/1983/L,19/Rev.1 as a whole. 

74• At the request of the representative of Zimbabwe, a vote v/as taken by roll-call 
on the draft resolution as a v/hole. 

75. Bangladesh, having been drâ m by э. lot by the Chairman, was called upon to 
vote f i r s t . 

In favour! Argentina, Australia, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, Canada, 
China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, E i j i , Finland, 
France, Gajubia, Germany, Federal Republic of, Ghana, India, 
Ireland, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mexico, 
îbzambique, Hethorla.nds, NicoJragua, Palcistan, Philippines, 
Poland, Rv/a,nda, Senegal, Uga.nda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom 
of Grec.t Britain and Northern Ireland, United Republic of 
Tanzania, United States of America, Uruguay, Yugoslavia, 
Zaire, Zimbabv/e. 

Against ! None. 

Abstaining: None. 

76. Praft_._resolution E/CN,4/l983/L_._19/Rev.l v/as. adopted by 42 votes to none. 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.20. 

77. Mr. SEBAZUIIGU (Rwa.nda) announced thcit his delegation wished to become a sponsor 
of draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.20. 

78. The СНАД1]>]АН invited the Commission to vote on draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.2O, 

79. At the request of the representative of Zimbabwe, a vote v/as tricen by roll-call on 
draft resolution E/CN.17Í9837L720, 

80. Cuba, hg.ving been drav/n by lot by the Chairman, v/as cgJled .-02.011. t_o_yo_t_e f i r s t . 

In favour; Argentina, Australia, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, China, 
Colombia, Cost;:. Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, F i j i , Pinla.nd, Gam.bia, 
Ghana, India., Ireland, Italy, Japan, Jordan, Libyp..n Arab 
Jamahiriya., Mexico, Mozambique, Netherla^nds, Nicaragua, 
Pakistan, Philippines, Poland, Rwa.nda, Senegal, Uga.nda, 
Ukrainia,n Soviet Socia,.list Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Re-public of Tanzania, Uruguay, Yugosla.via, 
Za,iro, Zimbab-i./e. 

Agai.nst ; None, 

Ab_sjyiini ng : Canada, France, Germ;iny, Federal Republic of. United Kingdom of 
Great B r i t a i n a.nd Northern Ireland, United States of America, 



E/CN.4/1983/SR.28 
page 16 

81. Draft resolution E/CN.4/I983/L.20 was adopted by 37 votes to none, with 5 
abstentions. 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.21 

82. Mr. BEAULNE (Canada), speaking in explanation of vote before the vote, said 
that his delegation would abstain in the vote on the draft resolution concerning 
the report on the adverse consequences for the enjoyment of human rights of 
assistance given to colonial and racist regimes in southern Africa. While the 
Canadian Government certainly did not encourage economic links with South Africa and 
had taken specific measures to discontinue a l l official trade links, i t nevertheless 
had serious reservations about Mr. Khalifa's report, which listed names of companies 
without taking acoount of their nationality, origin, administrative set-up or turnover, 
the goods which they produced or the nature of their operations. That simple l i s t , 
which included the names of companies that had ceased to exist several years previously, 
was meaningless unless i t was placed in an up-to-date and complete statistical context. 
Otherwise, i t served merely to spread slanderous innuendoes and unfounded insinuations. 
Moreover, the Special Rapporteur omitted to shed any light, as called for in his 
mandate, on the adverse consequences that any trade with South Africa might have upon 
the apartheid regime, on the basis of an assumption which he had not taken the trouble 
to justify. 

83. His delegation requested a separate vote on the eighth and ninth preambular 
paragraphs of draft resolution L.21. 

84. The CHAIRMAN announced that Gambia, Pakistan, Viet Nam, the Syrian Arab Republic 
and Somalia had joined the sponsors of the draft resolution. 

85. The CHAIRMAN invited the Coramission to vote on the eighth preambular paragraph 
of draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.21. 

86. At the request of the representative of Zimbabwe, a vote was taken by roll-call 
on the eighth preambular paragraph of draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.21. 

87. Mozambique, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to vote 
f i r s t . 

In favour: Argentina, Bangladesh, Bulgaria, China, Colombia, Cuba, Cyprus, 
Gambia, Ghana, India, Jordan, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mexico, 
Mozambique, Nicaragua, Pakistan, Poland, Rwanda, Senegal, Uganda 
Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, United Republic of Tanzania, Yugoslavia, Zaire, 
Zimbabwe. 

Against ; Australia, Canada, Costa Rica, France, Germany, Federal Republic of, 
Ireland, Italy, Netherlands, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland, United States of Amtrica. 

Abstaining: Brazil, F i j i , Finland, Japan, Philippines, Uruguay. 

88. The eighth preambular paragraph of draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.21 was 
adopted"by 26 votes to 10, with 6 abstentions. 

89. The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to vote on the ninth preambular paragraph 
of the draft resolution. 



E/CN.4/1983/SR.28 
page 17 

90. At the request of the representative of Zimbabwe ; a vote was taken by roll-call 
on the ninth preambular paragraph. 

91. Mcaragua, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to 
vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Bangladesh, Bulgaria, China, Colombia, Cuba, Cyprus, Gambia, Ghema, 
India, Jordan, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mexico, Mozambique, Nicaragua, 
Pakistan, Poland, Rwanda, Senegal, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Republic of Tanzania, Yugoslavia, Zimbabwe. 

Against; Australia, Canada, Costa Rica, Prance, Germany, Federal Republic of, 
Italy, Netherlands, United Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland, United States of America. 

Abstaining; Argentina, Brazil, F i j i , Finland, Ireland, Japan, Philippines, 
Uruguay, Zaire. 

92. The ninth preambular paragraph of draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.21 was adopted 
by 24 votes to 9> vith 9 abstentions. 

95* The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to vote on the draft resolution as a whole. 

94. At the request of the representative of Zimbabwe, a vote was taken by roll-call 
on draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.2ÍT 

95* The United Kingdom of Great BritEiin and Northern Ireland, having been drawn by 
lot by the Chairmsin, was called upon to vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Argentina, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, 
Cuba, Cyprus, F i j i , Gambia, Ghana, India, Joitlan, Libyan Arab 
Jamahiriya, Mexico, Mozambique, Nicaragua, Pakistsm, Poland, Rwanda, 
Senegal, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, 
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zimbabwe, 

Against; France, Germany, Federal Republic of, United Kingdom of 
Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United States of America, 

Abstaining; Australia, Canada, Finland, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, 
Philippines. 

96. Draft resolution E/CN.4/198зД.21 was adopted by 30 votes to 4, with 8 abstentions. 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.22 

97. The CHAIRMAN announced that Gambia, Viet Nam and the Syrian Arab Republic had 
joined the sponsors of draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.22. He invited the Commissien 
to vote on the draft resolution. 



E/CN.4/1985/SR.28 
page 18 

98. At the request of the representative of the United Republic of Tanzania, 
a vote was taken by roll-call on draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.22. 

99* Bangladesh, having been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called upon to 
vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Argentina, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, China, Colombia, 
Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, F i j i , Gambia, Ghana, India, Jordan, 
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mexico, Mozambique, Nicaragua, Pakistan, 
Philippines, Poland, Rwanda, Senegal, Uganda, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, Yugoslavia, Zaire, 
Zimbabwe. 

Against; United States of America, 

Abstaining; Australia, Canada, Finland, Prance, Germany, Federal Republic of, 
Ireland, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland. 

100. Draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.22 was adopted by 31 votes to 1, with 
10 abstentions. 

Draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L,23 

101. The CHAIRMAN announced that the following countries had joined the sponsors 
of the draft resolution: Gambia, Nicaragua, Pakistan, Somalia, Syrian Arab Republic, 
Venezuela and Viet Nam. 

102. Mr. SCHIFTER (United States of America) said that, in the l i ^ i t of 
General Assembly resolution 3379 (̂ ^̂ )̂» his delegation would not participate in 
the vote on the draft resolution. 

103. The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to vote on the draft resolution, 

104. At the request of the representative of Cuba, a vote was taken by roll-call 
on draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L,23, 

105. The Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, having been drawn by lot by the 
Chairman, was called upon to vote f i r s t . 

In favour; Argentina, Australia, Bangladesh, Brazil, Bulgaria, Canada, 
China, Coicmbia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus, F i j i , Finland, France, 
Gambia, Ghana, Germany, Federal Republic of, India, Ireland, 
Italy, Japan, Jordan, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Mexico, Mozambique, 
Netherlands, Nicaragua, Pakistan, Philippines, Poland, Hi-randa, 
Senegal, Uganda, Ulcrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics, United Kingdom of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland, United Republic of Tanzania, Uruguay, 
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zimbabv;e, 

Against; None. 

Abstaining; None. 

106. Draft resolution В/CN.4/1983/L.23 was adopted by 41 votes to none. 



Е/СИ.4/1983/SR.28 
page 19 

^^"í • Иг. CALERû RODRIGUES (Brazil ) said that his delogatjon bad a number of 
r-aservations regardin/;; certain parts and wordings of the draft resolutions submitted 
under items 6, 7, I6 and I8, although it had voted in favour of them. Its 
reservations concerned in ':)at'txcular draft resolution E/CN.4/1983/L.21 and 
paragraph 3 of draft resolution E/CW./;./].983/L.?2. 

lOo. Mr. WALKATE (Jvetberlanns/ said that hi;? delegation had abstained in the separata 
vote on paragraph 3 (c) of draft resolution E/Cr!.4/1983/L.19/Rev.l because the 
e:::pro--sion "freüdoiv, fighters- implied tnat the situation j.n South Africa was a 
coloniax situation, which was not the case. His delegation had voted in favour of 
tiio üi-aft resolution as a whoJo, despite r.aving serious doubts about the usefulness 
с ' the international penal tribunal ï-eférreo to in paragraph I 8 . It also doubted 
the usefulness of organizing a seminar in 1984 to consider the mot;t effective means 
of reinforcing the Commission s efforts to eliminate apartheid, racism and racial 
discrimination (para. I9), since such an event would fali shortly after the 
Second World Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination, scheduled for 
August 19B3. 

109. His delegation had voted in favour of draft resolution E/CW.4/1983/L.20 in 
spite of its reservations about paragraph ;5, in wi;ich the Commission "calls on 
South AfriCL4 to comply without further d/ilay witli a i l resolutions on Wamihia 
adopted by the Security Council anc' the Commission"'. The Commission's resolutions 
did not have the mandatory force of Security Council resolutions. His delegation 
had similar reservations about unragrapr 5 of that draft resolution. South Africa 
had not acceded to Additional Protocol i to the Geneva Convention of 12 August 1949. 

110. Vjscount COLVILLE OF CULJ-IOSS (United Kingdom) said that his delegation's views 
on draft resolutions L.21 and L,22 werr. too well known to need reiterating. His 
delegation had voted in fa.;our of draft icsolution L.19/Rt"v.l to indicate its 
disapproval of South Africa's persistent -.lolations of human rights and to mark 
its aoprecxation of the laudable efforts of the sponsors of the draft resolution. 
Hevertheless, his delegation hac( serious resei-vationc about certain parts of tnat 
text, particularly para.g.»-aph 5. It v;a3 re-'̂ 'rettablo that the sponsors had not been 
prepared to accept his proposal to place paragraph 3 (a; elsewhere in the text. 
His own delegation, like many others, did not consider Judicial executions to 
constitute in themsel'ves violations of human rights. Moreover, he could find 
nothing in the I'orking Group's isport to justify the conclusion that there were 
'alarming increases*' in the number of executions. His delegation endorsed the 
general thrust of paragraph 5 (o), but regretted that the sponsors of the text had 
been unwilling to replace the ê \-3ression 'freedom fighters" by a more neutral 
expression. Accordingly, his delegation had abstained in the vote on that 
subparagraph. 

111. If his delegation understood correctly the reason for the inclusion of 
para'iTaph 11, tne word ''oeraandc' vouid appear quite inappropriate, since accession 
to the ILO Convention in question was optional. 

112. His delegation welcomed the amendment to paragraph 4 of draft resolution L.23, 
as a result of which the Commission did not appear to be giving an order to the 
Ê conoiiiic and Social Council Preparatory Sub-Comiiiittee of the Second VJorld Conference, 
but was simply suggesting a course of action. The Sub-Committee would present its 
views to the Council, which v/ould in turn transmit its recommendations to tho 
Ucrld Conference. The fact that his delegation endorsed the paragraph as revised 
did not uiean, however, that its po.sition had changed with regard to the resolutions 
mentioned therein or the mandates of the various United Mations bodies. 



E/CN.4/l9B3/se.28 
page 20 

115. Miss CARTA (France) said tho reason vrhy her delegation .jad voted in favour of 
draft resolution L . I 9/R0V.I was to indicate its disapproval of the practices vihich 
were rightly condemned in that text. Me-'ertheless, her delegation iiad reservations 
of a legal nature about the reference to genocide contained in paragraph 13 of 
draft resolution L.19 and paragraph I4 of draft resolution E/CN.4/19b3/L.19/F¡av.l. 

114. Her delegation had voted in favour "of draft resolution L.23, but wished to 
state clearly that, in its opinion, the study of ways and means to ensure the 
implementation of United Nations resolutions on apartheid, racism and racial 
discrimination referred to in paragraph 4 of the draft resolution should in no v/ay 
call into question the legal nature of the texts adopted by United Nations bodies 
and, in particular, their binding or non-binding force. 

115. Mr.' SOLEY SOLSR (Costa Rica) said that his delegation had supported the efforts 
of the Canadian delegation to secure the deletion of tho eighth and ninth 
preambular paragraphs from draft resolution L.21. Although those two paragraphs had 
been retained, his delegation had voted in favour of the draft resolution as a whole. 

116. Mr. BEHRENDS (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delegation had voted 
against draft resolution L.21 because i t contained a number of unacceptable elements. 
While his Government rejected the policy of apartheid practised by South Africa and 
believed that no effort should be spared to bring about a peaceful change in the 
situation in favour of the oppressed minority in that country, i t could not endorse 
what was stated in the text in question about the nature of the relations betv;een 
certain countries and South Africa. Nor could i t endorse the content of 
Mr. Khalifa's report, or the assumptions on v/hich i t v/as based. A mere l i s t of 
companies was questionable from both the factual ana methodological points of vievj. 

l i y . His delegation paid tribute to the sponsors of draft resolution L.19/Rev.1 for 
having taken account of the viev/s and suggestions of otner delegations, thus 
enabling his ovm delegation to vote in favour of the text, despite its remaining 
reservations about paragraphs I4 and I 8 . It i/as his delegation's understanding that 
the cost of organizing the conferences, seminars, symposia and other events 
referred to in paragraphs 19 and 20 of the resolution would be met from the 
United Nations regular budget. 

118. His delegation welcomed the unanimous adoption of draft resolution L.23, which 
had been made possible by the revision of paragraph 4. His delegation s t i l l had 
difficulty in agreeing to the paragraph in question. Nevertheless the adoption of 
the resolution was highly encouraging. 

The meeting rose at 6.30 P-m. 




